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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 18, 1985

Michael Harrison, Treasurer
John Ray Harrison for
Congress Committee

238 Crescent

Pasadena, Texas 77506

MUR 1989
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On April 30, 1985, the Commission notified John Ray Harrison
for Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 10, 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele -
Gene;g;\pgunselx
p AL
AL (NG > A7
BY: Kenneth A. Gr g426,42””#—
Associate Gepferal Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Michael Harrison, Treasurer
John Ray Barrison for
Congress Committee

238 Crescent

Pasadena, Texas 77506

MUR 1989
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On April 30, 1985, the Commission notified John Ray Harrison
for Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 10, 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 18, 1985

John Emmett Crow, Esquire
UPIU Local 1305 Building
209 West Shaw, Suite 200
Pasadena, Texas 77506

RE: MUR 1989

John Ray Harrison for
Congress and Michael
Harrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Crow:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 24, 1985 and determined on October
10, 1985, that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint and information provided by the Respondent there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
aneral oun;el

Associaté General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1989

)
)
John Ray Harrison for Congress) )
and Michael Harrison, as treasurer )

o s SENSIHT IVE

Complainant John Emmett Crow alleges that John Ray Harrison
for Congress ("the Committee"™) and Michael Harrison, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to report all
receipts and disbursements in connection with a campaign fund
raiser. The campaign fund raiser was held at "Gilley's", in
Pasadena, Texas, on March 7, 1982. Complainant contends that at
least $50,000 was raised at the event and that these funds were
not reported. Complainant further contends that performances of
Mickey Gilley and his band were in-kind contributions and were
not reported by the Committee.

After an initial problem notifying Respondent of the May 3,
1985 complaint in this matter, a copy of the complaint was
transmitted to the Respondent on May 29, 1985. On June 18, 1985,
a response to the notification of complaint was received by the
Commission. (Attachment I.)

II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) requires, in part, a political committee
to report the receipt of all contributions.

11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (3) provides that the value of services
provided without compensation by any individual who volunteers on

behalf of candidate or political committee is not a contribution.
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In response to the complaint, Respondent has submitted

campaign records which indicate that a total of $18,300 was

collected at the fund raiser at "Gilley's" in amounts of $200 or

less. 1In addition, Respondent submitted records which indicate
that the Committee received an additional $1,705 in

contributions, not related to the fundraiser, in amounts of $200

or less. These contributions were reported by the Committee in

its 1982 April Quarterly Report as a memo entry for unitemized

contributions totalling $20,005. Therefore, the Office of

7 0

General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to

4

believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b).

Complainant also contends that Mickey Gilley and his band

were not paid for their performance at the March 7 fundraiser,

resulting in an in-kind contribution to the Committee and subject
- to disclosure. Since the performance of Mickey Gilley and his
- band falls under the volunteer services exception at 11 C.F.R.

o § 100.7(b) (3), it is therefore not considered a contribution.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

L1 Find no reason to believe John Ray Harrison for

Congress and Michael Harrison, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

Approve the attached letters.




e Close the file.

Qs “f, 168V

Date

Attachments

L. Letter from Respondent
II. Proposed letters

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kénneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel
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June 10, 1985
Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

o

s Binore St

Re: MUR 1989

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

/2

This letter and the enclosed information is in response to an alleged complaint aghich G
your office received on May 3, 198S. N

Before we get into the complaint itself, I would like to outline to the best of my
abilities the reasons for the complaint and the events which lead to the complaint.

As treasurer for my father, John Ray Harrison, a candidate for Congress to the best
of my knowledge we have complied with the Federal Election Code. I am sure that
from time to time there might have been some technical mistakes but, if any, were
unintended. John Ray Harrison, the former Mayor of Pasadena, filed for Mayor of
Pasadena subject to the April 6, 1985 general election. At that time he was running
against the incumbent Johnny Isbell. There were three other candidates in the race
besides my father and Mr. Isbell. On April 6, 1985, my father lead all candidates by
approximately 135 votes, not having a majority and leading the incumbent, Mr. Isbell,
by 135 votes he was then thrown into a run-off. The third candidate in the race who
received approximately 20% of the vote threw his support and endorsed my father.

Almost immediately Mr. Isbell began to run a negative campaign for the run-off election
which was set for May 4, 1985. I am sure as both candidates tracked and polled our
pollisters were showing that we were ahead of Mr. Isbell by a 58% to 60% margin.
All of Mr. Isbell's radio media and derogatory ads apparently were not helping him in
the polls. So on April 26, 1985, Mr. Isbell held a press conference with all the Houston
and Pasadena newspapers and Houston television stations present and his press release
dated April 26, 1985 in essence said he would like to reveal to all the citizens of
Pasadena the true character of his opponent, John Ray Harrison. At that time he
said my father had violated laws on every level, the federal election laws, the state
election laws, the criminal code and city ordinances of Pasadena.

To support the violations of the Federal Election Laws there was an affidavit prepared
by John Emmett Crow who was very active in Mr. Isbell's campaign and takes credit
for alot of the negativism. The affidavit was dated April 24, 1985, two days before
the press conference orchestrated to attack the character of my father. Also, on
April 24, 1985, Mr. Johnny Isbell sent an affidavit to the District Attorney of Harris
County, Texas, John Holmes, stating that my father had violated the local election
code. This was mailed to the Distriet Attorney's Office to support his press conference
of April 26, 1985, as his complaint was mailed to your office and received on May 3,
1985. As you can see by his press release letter there are numerous accusations against

Atbackwsnd T




my father and he said the community had a right to know. Further, Mr. Isbell or his
Chief of Police or someone in his campaign got from the Police Department an offense
report of an incident that happened in 1968 which was unfounded and had a mug shot
of my father and also the first page of the offense report.

I would further state to you on the complaint to the District Attorney's Office that
the District Attorney's Office checked it out and my father appeared before the Grand
Jury, the Grand Jury said that it was unfounded and to be very frank some of the
Grand Jury members stated afterwards that the wrong person was before the Grand
Jury infurring that Mr. Isbell should have been before the Grand Jury.

On May 1 and 2, 1985, Mr. Isbell had a mass mailing of 27,000 pieces of mail using
the Untied States Postal Service to mail to the voters of Pasadena the Press Release,
a copy of the Complaint to your office, a copy of the Complaint to the Office of the
Harris County District Attorney, a copy of a Pasadena Police Department offense-
report, my father's mug shot and a plece of campaign literature from Mr. Isbell that
stated that John Ray Harrison's crime record as Mayor was even worse than his personal
record.

We are sending you these six pieces of mail or letters that were mailed in the same
envelope just prior to the run-off election by Mr. Isbell using Mr. Isbell's bulk rate
postage permit. We will mark these items as one, Respondent's Exhibit One. This
will give you some background of why the complaint was filed with the Federal Election -
Commission in the first place and we will show that it is frivolus, was political, hearsay
and a media stunt trying to discredit my father. i

On May 4, 1985, my father, John Ray Harrison, beat the incumbent candidate Johnny
Isbell by a margin of 54% to 46% of the vote and John Ray Harrison is now the Mayor
of the City of Pasadena.

Certainly, I resent as does my father, someone trying to use our government agencies
for their benefit.

By the way, the Federal Attorney is looking into the matter of the violations of the
Federal Privacy Act by Mr. Isbell or his Police Chief or some of his agents taking
from the Police Department, reproducing and mailing to the citizens of Pasadena for
his on political gain the first page of the offense report and mug shot.

As stated in the letter we received, this matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U. S. C. Section 437G a (4) (b) and Section 437G (a) (12) (a) unless my father
or myself notifies the commission in writing that we wish this matter to be made
public. As you are aware, this matter has been made 100% public by the media, by
Mr. Isbell and by the mass mailing of Mr. Isbell which is a violation, we consider, on
Mr. Isbell's part.




Now to the alleged allegations and our explanation to the best of our ability.

As you can see in Respondent's One, a copy of a ticket John Ray Harrison for Congress
to an event that was to be held at Gilley's on March 7, 1982. A brief background of
the event, first the event was held on a Sunday afternoon, Gilley's was open to the
general public, John Ray Harrison for Congress Committee did not have exclusive use
of the premises between the hours of 1 p.m. and 5 p.m. There was an area so
designated for the John Ray Harrison Committee to set up, serve Bar-B8-Q and tea.
The people coming to the John Ray Harrison for Congress function could buy beer at
their own cost and expense. Johnny Lee and others did not show, the Urban Cowbow
Band did not show, the local house band was there and would have been there anyway
because Gilley's was open to the public , Mickey Gilley did appear and sang about four
songs. If you will look at our report and our FCC ID # is 087386 and was signed by
myself on April 12, 1982, and it shows itemized disbursements and shows a disbursement
to Gene Enterprises, 4500 Spencer Highway, Pasadena, Texas, of $2,000.00. Gene
Enterprises is Mickey Gilley and this was the agreed price for the things printed on
the ticket such as an appearance by Mickey Gilley and Johnny Lee and their Urban
Cowboy Band. The people that should be complaining are the people that bought the
tickets and a no show by Johnny Lee, the Urban Cowboy Band and the brief appearance
of Mickey Gilley. Further, our disbursements on page four (4) of the same report
shows that we paid R & E Catering $1,399.00 for Bar-B-Q that our volunteers served.
This was for meat preparation, etc. which was a -turn-key job to R & E Catering.
Further, to Gene Enterprises the $2,000.00 was an agreed turn-key price.

In the complaint they alleged that Mr. Gilley's services were worth $15,000.00 and our
committee or no one else would pay Mr. Gilley this type of money and certainly we

would not. That is a figure that Mr. Crow apparently arbitrarily and caprisiously came
up with.

There could have been a thousand people in attendance at Gilley's on that day. As
we have stated it was open to the general public, alot of campaign volunteers and
certainly alot of free tickets. The event was to raise money but also to draw a
crowd. '

As we refer back to the reporting period covering January lst to March 3lst, item 10
shows a $20,000.00 loan that my father secured. The loan had been paid to $10,000.00
by the end of the campaign but my father has paid out of his own pocket the note
to the bank and the note is now reduced to approximately $2,000.00. There have been
no events for fund raising for my father since we have made our last report.

As you will see Item 16 shows the total receipts during this reporting period is $66,705.00
of that $20,000.00 was a loan which left the total contributions of $46,705.00 which
is reported on Item 6a, total contributions. You will further see in the report $6,200.00
from political action committees which is reported. Further, you will see reported




from individuals itemized and identified the amount of $20,500.00 which now leaves
us with $1,705.0C which are contributions under the amount that have to be indentified
and reported which had no connections with the Gilley fund raiser which now leaves
us with the monies received from the Gilley's fund raiser which was $18,300.00, tickets
sold. These amount total $46,705.00 in contibutions during this reporting period.
Further, when we add the $20,000.00 bank loan our total receipt will then reflect
$66,705.00. I am sure that we would have liked to have made more money and
especially money like the complainant has alleged. We are enclosing a copy of our
records, marked Respondents Exhibit Two to reflect the $18,300.00 that we received
from tickets from the Gilley's Event and further we will mark as Respondent's Exhibit
Three the $1,705.00 of contibutors which were unrelated and by law is reportable by
the amounts in the total contribution column.

We feel that this is a frivolus political claim and at this time will not designate
counsel but our willing to cooperate in this matter. .

Sincerely yours,

Tt Hrerra

Michael Harrison

On this day personally appeared Michael Harrison who after being duly sworn did state
that the above and foregoing is factual and correct to the best of his knowledge.

Signed before me the undersigned authority on the / /ﬂ/ day of ,
1985.

Aonsan Mt

Notary Public in and for
The State of Texas

g commission egé‘zes: 4 1288
printed or stamped ndme :f notary




. . . .." ",u' i J
X 'L "

LT
PRESS RELEASE Que

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE - APRIL 26, 1988

I would like to make some revelations today vhich I believe vill have a
profound effect on the runoff election for Mayor of Pasadens on May 4th,

I's making these disclosures bccauoo the voters of this city have the right
to knov the true character of my opponent, John Ray Barrisonm.

I will be discussing vith you today Attorney Harrison's violations of the
lav at every level: (1) Federal Election Laws; (2) State Election Lavs;
(3) The Criminal Code and (4) City Ordinances.

John Ray Harrison has consistently disregarded the lav, He established s
pattern in 1968 and it has continued through the years. :

Official police records document a series of bizarre events in February
1968 involving Attorney John Ray Harrison including unlavful entry,
loitering, and aggravated assault on & voman in South Houston and Pasadena.
He was arrested and charged. I have an official police document, which i{s a
matter of public record, to substantiate. ny ctatelcnt. i
Attorney Harrison's pattern of disrespect for the lav continued. Federal
Elections Commission's reports filed in Washington following his unsuccessful
campaign for Congress shov serious discrepancies regarding a major fund-
raising event at Gilley's on Sunday, March 7, 1982, Though it was a §100
per couple party, no comtributions were reported. Conservatively, a
thousand people attended the party vhich equates to $50,000.

At this sape event, the services of Mickey Gilley and his band were donzted
but not reported == g contribution worth at least $15,000. These
"omissions" vere clearly violations of the federal election laws, subject to
fines and imprisonment. I have & copy of the federal campaign report to
back up my charge. I also have a& copy of the formal complaint that wvas
filed vith the Federal Elections Commission,

And, as the news media has reported vithin the last veek, Attotney Harrison
has violated Texas law by soliciting and accepting a campaign contridbution

for his current race 10 months before he filed the required pape:s declar-

ing his campaign committee and treasurer.,

To top off his obvious disrespect for lav and order, vithin the last month:

Attorney Harrison has vowed to remove our Police Chief because the Chief
arrested his son for the destruction of property.

Attorney Harrison has intimidated and interfered with Senior Citizens trying
to vote absentee at City Hall,

Attorney Harrison has violated City ordinances by having one of his
campaign signs posted on the porch of City Hall.

And, Attorney Harrison has permitted his married daughter to vote absentee
in the April 6th Pasadena election even though she lives in Houston. She
voted under her maiden name and used her father's address.

I can't imagine the citizens of Pasadena electing & candidate with a police
record and & history of law violations.

Knowing the facts about the chnr.ctir of John Ray Harrison, 1'm confident
the voters of this community will exercise their good judgement and vote
sgainst returning John Ray Harrison to this city's highe




April 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL (#P204 621 693f.

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

wWashington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman MéGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison, 238 North
Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena mayoral candidate in
the 1985 election, for violating the Federal Elections Act in 1982,

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at Gilley's,
a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7, 1982, from 1:00 p.m.
until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)
paid for leasing of the premises but nothing for the entertainment or
ticket proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act because of
his reporting DOES NOT show: e

1. Any proceeds from approxzmutely‘1 000 tickets sold for One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event, estimated at Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of "Urban Cowboy"
fame, and hls band. Mickey Gilley and his band played for the event.
A conservative, fair-market value at that time for Mickey Gilley and
his band to perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and his band
did play}at the event and were not paid; therefore, an "In-kind"
contribution should have been reported by John Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow

Attorney at Law

/7 SYBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this LY ’day of
iz , 1985.

% //w
NOTARY PUBLIC I D FOR
THE STATE OF TE X A S
Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification
JEC/ss




68-.,::!.:* Lawn Circle
Pasadena, Texas 77505

April 24, 1985

The Honorable John B, Holmes, Jr. CERTIF1ED MAIL

District Attorney i IP 456
201 Fannin ‘ ) =il 0TTk22
Houston, Texas 77002

Dear District Attorney Holmes:

This is a formal complaint against Pasadena Mayoral Candidate,
John Ray Harrison, 238 North Crescent, Pasadena, Texas 77506,
for violating the Texas Elections Law,

John Ray Harrison is guilty of soliciting and receiving campaign
donuations before forming a campaign committee, Attached is copy
of campaign donation check, dated February 9, 1984, John Ray
Harrison legally filed his committce on Deccmber 14, 1984, This
is in clear violation of Texas statute,

The fact that this contribution is not disclosed on Mr, llarrison's
campaign expenditure report constitutes an additional violation,

Please advise disposition of this case.

Attachment: Copy of Check #1668
' Cedars Cable Services

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this the
.,-.74‘”‘( day of @--4LC' , 1985,

2 8 VAR A
b X :
/ SR . . 2 ‘r,/.l;':-\/

ey
Notary Public in and fotf'
Harris County, Texas

My commission Fx«pires:
CANRGL VL APAT Y
teotasy Pabin e 11 e
Ny Campruageente v o - 0 1uet
M“.’\W’"M"""" L A RO




GE No L OFFENSE REPORT SER. No.__D-1,858

PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT

FENSE AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ~ CHANGEDTO

IMPLAINANT  Peggy Jean Graybill SEX COLOR AGE

DRESS 1220 Belshire i peRs-PROP PHONE

2ORTED BY Peggy Jean Graybill ‘ ADDRESS 1220 Belshire PHONE 944-926

1ERE COMMITTED 2202 Strawberry cT

.TE AND TIME OF OCCURRENCE 2-6-68  12:30 AM

-evepsy  R. L. Evans DATETIME ~ 2-6-68 5:00 B HOwW  Persor
; . 5

S DETAILS OF OFFENSE . SUSPECTS - PERSONS ARRESTED - PROPERTY p———

he above compl. came to the station wanting to file charges of Aggravated Assault aginst
~ he below listed suspect . The compl. XiY related the following: Compl. had met John
.ay Harrison in the fall of 1966. After compls. divorce in 1966 she started dating
r uspect. Then on 2-5-68 below listed suspect vas filed on for unlawful entry and loitering
y James Doolan WM/47 of 1600 Ave. N. South Houston, Texas. Ssuspect was taken £o South
" ouston City Jail where bond was made for him by Coleman Carter. When suspect left
_.outh Heuston he called the compd. and stated that he wanted to talk to her. When suspect
rrived at compl. residence , 1220 Belshire Pasadena, Texas, she went outside and got
‘3n the front seat of suepects 1965 T-Bird. Suspect started to drive off and had a hold of
ompl's arm. He drove to his office located at 2202 Strawberry, and upon arrival he took
'" ompl. inside his office by force. Suspect began to talk irrationally and began to hit
~ompl, with his £4st and his open hand about the face and shoulders knocking compl. to the
" loor and then kicked compl. with his foot. An affadavit vas taken to all the facts and
«rs attached to this report.

~he compl., did show signs of being struck about the face, the compls. eye was bruised and
.“ollen as was her mouth.
Thompson's

c-ompl, referred to Judge XXEKK Court to file aggravated assault on suspect.

&

R. L. Evans
2-7-68 11:25 AM

~bove compl, brought warrant # 143003 to this office for Aggravated Assault issued out
of Thompson's Court. .

.‘m ARRESTZD.
G020 TX John Ray Harrison W/M 240 N. Crescent Pasadenaz, Texas 8-2-30

Bus. Add. 2202 Strawberry Rd. Pasadena, Texas.

-7-68 12:04 M
.t. R.L.Evans picked up John R. Harrison on warrant #143003 for Agg.Assault, out of Judge
.ompsons Court. Brought to station where he made bond, subj. was processed before being

:leased.
-ICERS R. L. Ev.n. |NDEXED BULLETIN

N OBJECT MEANS TRD. MK. TRD. MK.

T : i i i o e
TosTMUTION [ casw | Jtwaisv ] scvCus | CIOTWING | MOTORVEmicle | isceuaneous | YoTaus
S

OVERY




THE PUBL® HAS A RIGERT TO KNOW

JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress
GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER NWY.  PASADENA
MARCH 7, 1982 ¢ 1:00 P.M. tili 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Sqrved (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, & JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
% BAYOU CITY BEAT
L7 gl
$100.00 Donation Couple Pot. AGv. Peid bor By Mite Hormen. keosse:

PROOF OF A DIRECT TIE TO GILLEY'S
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John Ray Harrison’s crime record
as Mayor is even worse than
his personal record.

HNNY ISBELL AND
ME UNDER MAYOR 30
‘ °°“'“m;=:v:::‘ MAYOR JOWN ”;m,.::. Uatterm Crime Repert)
eats rom u.s. Dool""‘"
(Swatistical sosured

SECURITY UNDER
N
SECURITY UNDER JOMN RAY m:::’.:mm -
MAYOR JOHNNY ISBELL Burglary 4 250 &
Py 29% decrease < et 34% Incre 5
Theft g - Auto The 28% Incresse &
e Auto Theft 4% docreass Robbery . '
- Robbery 13% qecrens Murdet

o(cannol B¢ compared acCUrdiely ance m‘“hl.’“ muree’ hgwes ‘"WW

the police officer positions vacant and had
Cif John Ray has little regard for obeying the no neighborhood crime watch program.
—Jlaw himself, it's no wonder crime soared Today, Johnny Isbell has a modern,
while he was Mayor. well-equipped and well-managed police
o During the Harrison years, 1973 to force. 96% of the police positions are
~1978, major crimes in Pasadena increased filled and almost 70 neighborhood crime
37%. watch units are operating.
£ By contrast, major crimes have dropped And, under Mayor isbell, Pasadena
16% since Johnny Isbell took office in 1981.  got its own police academy building, a
John Ray has announced his plans for crime lab that serves the entire region and
he police department: fire the police chief, a computer system for instant retrieval of
:ut back on patrol cars and motorcycles

police data. Accidents and traffic fatalities
»nd dissolve the helicopter division. are down significantly and crime has
When John Ray was Mayor, he brought decreased every year under Johnny Isbell's
n an out-of-town police chief, left 20% of administration.

When you compare the records,
iere’s oitly one logical choice for Mayor.
Johnny Ishell.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Michael Harrison, Treasurer

John Ray Harrison for
Congress Committee

238 Crescent

Pasadena, Texas 77506

Re: MUR 1989

Dear Mr. Harrison:

On April 30, 1985, the Commission notified John Ray Harrison
for Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging ¥

violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1985, determined that
substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the
allegations in the complaint. Accordingly, the Commission voted
to terminate its inquiry into MUR 1989. This matter will become
part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463}

John Emmett Crow, Esquire
UPIU Local 1305 Building

209 West Shaw, Suite 200

Pasadena, Texas 77506

RE: MUR 1989

John Ray Harrison for
Congress and Michael
Harrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Crow:

. The Federal Election Commission, on , 1985,

) voted to terminate its inquiry in connection with the complaint

— which you filed on April 30, 1985. The Commission determined
that substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the

2 allegations in your complaint. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot
< the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
(s General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

John Emmett Crow, Esquire
UPIU Local 1305 Building
209 West Shaw, Suite 200
Pasadena, Texas 77506

RE: MUR 1989

John Ray Harrison for
Congress and Michael
Harrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Crow:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated April 24, 1985 and determined on October
10, 1985, that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint and information provided by the Respondent there is no
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”) has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

jofe/7*




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

John Ray Harrison for Congress
and Michael Harrison, as treasurer

)
) MUR 1989
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1989:

l. Find no reason to believe John Ray
Harrison for Congress and Michael
Harrison, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8:C. § 434(b)}).

Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed

October 4, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald
and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

v

1;;¢L/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-8-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-8-85,
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-10-85,

11:45
4:00
4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counselﬂki

DATE: October 7, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1989 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1989
& pe

John Ray Harrison for Congress) J

and Michael Harrison, as treasurer

ameens. comans o QENCTTIVE

Complainant John Emmett Crow alleges that John Ray Harrison

)
)
)
)

I. BACKGROUND

for Congress ("the Committee") and Michael Harrison, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to report all
receipts and disbursements in connection with a campaign fund
raiser. The campaign fund raiser was held at "Gilley's", in
Pasadena, Texas, on March 7, 1982. Complainant contends that at
least $50,000 was raised at the event and that these funds were
not reported. Complainant further contends that performances of
Mickey Gilley and his band were in-kind contributions and were
not reported by the Committee.

After an initial problem notifying Respondent of the May 3,
1985 complaint in this matter, a copy of the complaint was
transmitted to the Respondent on May 29, 1985. On June 18, 1985,
a response to the notification of complaint was received by the
Commission. (Attachment I.)
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) requires, in part, a political committee
to report the receipt of all contributions.

11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (3) provides that the value of services
provided without compensation by any individual who volunteers on

behalf of candidate or political committee is not a contribution.
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In response to the complaint, Respondent has submitted
campaign records which indicate that a total of $18,300 was
collected at the fund raiser at "Gilley's" in amounts of $200 or
less. In addition, Respondent submitted records which indicate
that the Committee received an additional $1,705 in
contributions, not related to the fundraiser, in amounts of $200
or less. These contributions were reported by the Committee in
its 1982 April Quarterly Report as a memo entry for unitemized
contributions totalling $20,005. Therefore, the Office of
General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

Complainant also contends that Mickey Gilley and his band
were not paid for their performance at the March 7 fundraiser,
resulting in an in-kind contribution to the Committee and subject
to disclosure. Since the performance of Mickey Gilley and his
band falls under the volunteer services exception at 11 C.F.R.

§ 100.7(b)(3), it is therefore not considered a contribution.

RECOMMENDAT IONS

a5 Find no reason to believe John Ray Harrison for
Congress and Michael Harrison, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

Approve the attached letters.




Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

(Qes AL

Date Kénneth A. Gros

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

L, Letter from Respondent
II. Proposed letters
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June 10, 1985
Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

a glnar th

Re: MUR 1989

Dear Mr. Demougeot:

.2

This letter and the enclosed information is in response to an alleged complaint .-vd'lich 7
your office received on May 3, 1985.

Before we get into the complaint itself, I would like to outline to the best of my
abilities the reasons for the complaint and the events which lead to the complaint.

As treasurer for my father, John Ray Harrison, a candidate for Congress to the best
of my knowledge we have complied with the Federal Election Code. I am sure that
from time to time there might have been some technical mistakes but, if any, were
unintended. John Ray Harrison, the former Mayor of Pasadena, filed for Mayor of
Pasadena subject to the April 6, 1985 general election. At that time he was running
against the incumbent Johnny Isbell. There were three other candidates in the race
besides my father and Mr. Isbell. On April 6, 1985, my father lead all candidates by
approximately 135 votes, not having a majority and leading the incumbent, Mr. Isbell,
by 135 votes he was then thrown into a run-off. The third candidate in the race who
received approximately 20% of the vote threw his support and endorsed my father.

Almost immediately Mr. Isbell began to run a negative campaign for the run-off election
which was set for May 4, 1985. I am sure as both candidates tracked and polled our
pollisters were showing that we were ahead of Mr. Isbell by a 58% to 60% margin.
All of Mr. Isbell's radio media and derogatory ads apparently were not helping him in
the polls. So on April 26, 1985, Mr. Isbell held a press conference with all the Houston
and Pasadena newspapers and Houston television stations present and his press release
dated April 26, 1985 in essence said he would like to reveal to all the citizens of
Pasadena the true character of his opponent, John Ray Harrison. At that time he
said my father had violated laws on every level, the federal election laws, the state
election laws, the criminal code and city ordinances of Pasadena.

To support the violations of the Federal Election Laws there was an affidavit prepared
by John Emmett Crow who was very active in Mr. Isbell's campaign and takes credit
for alot of the negativism. The affidavit was dated April 24, 1985, two days before
the press conference orchestrated to attack the character of my father. Also, on
April 24, 1985, Mr. Johnny Isbell sent an affidavit to the District Attorney of Harris
County, Texas, John Holmes, stating that my father had violated the local election
code. This was mailed to the District Attorney's Office to support his press conference
of April 26, 1985, as his complaint was mailed to your office and received on May 3,
1985. As you can see by his press release letter there are numerous accusations against

Ftbachwsnr T

@




my father and he said the community had a right to know. Further, Mr. Isbell or his
Chief of Police or someone in his campaign got from the Police Department an offense

report of an incident that happened in 1968 which was unfounded and had a mug shot
of my father and also the first page of the offense report.

I would further state to you on the complaint to the District Attorney's Office that
the District Attorney's Office checked it out and my father appeared before the Grand
Jury, the Grand Jury said that it was unfounded and to be very frank some of the
Grand Jury members stated afterwards that the wrong person was before the Grand
Jury infurring that Mr. Isbell should have been before the Grand Jury.

On May 1 and 2, 1985, Mr. Isbell had a mass mailing of 27,000 pieces of mail using
the Untied States Postal Service to mail to the voters of Pasadena the Press Release,
a copy of the Complaint to your office, a copy of the Complaint to the Office of the
Harris County District Attorney, a copy of a Pasadena Police Department offense:
report, my father's mug shot and a pizce of campaign literature from Mr. Isbell that
stated that John Ray Harrison's crime record as Mayor was even worse than his personal
record.

We are sending you these six pieces of mail or letters that were mailed in the same
envelope just prior to the run-off election by. Mr. Isbell using Mr. Isbell's bulk rate
postage permit. We will mark these items as one, Respondent's Exhibit One. This
will give you some background of why the complaint was filed with the Federal Election
Commission in the first place and we will show that it is frivolus, was political, hearsay
and a media stunt trying to discredit my father.

On May 4, 1985, my father, John Ray Harrison, beat the incumbent candidate Johnny
Isbell by a margin of 54% to 46% of the vote and John Ray Harrison is now the Mayor
of the City of Pasadena.

Certainly, | resent as does my father, someone trying to use our government agencies
for their benefit.

By the way, the Federal Attorney is looking into the matter of the violations of the
Federal Privacy Act by Mr. Isbell or his Police Chief or some of his agents taking
from the Police Department, reproducing and mailing to the citizens of Pasadena for
his on political gain the first page of the offense report and mug shot.

As stated in the letter we received, this matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U. S. C. Section 437G a (4) (b) and Section 437G (a) (12) (a) unless my father
or myself notifies the commission in writing that we wish this matter to be made
public. As you are aware, this matter has been made 100% public by the media, by
Mr. Isbell and by the mass mailing of Mr. Isbell which is a violation, we cons1der, on
Mr. Isbell's part.




Now to the alleged allegations and our explanation to the best of our ability.

As you can see in Respondent's One, a copy of a ticket John Ray Harrison for Congress
to an event that was to be held at Gilley's on March 7, 1982. A brief background of
the event, first the event was held on a Sunday afternoon, Gilley's was open to the
general public, John Ray Harrison for Congress Committee did not have exclusive use
of the premises between the hours of 1 p.m. and § p.m. There was an area so
designated for the John Ray Harrison Committee to set up, serve Bar-B-Q and tea.
The people coming to the John Ray Harrison for Congress function could buy beer at
their own cost and expense. Johnny Lee and others did not show, the Urban Cowbow
Band did not show, the local house band was there and would have been there anyway
because Gilley's was open to the public , Mickey Gilley did appear and sang about four
songs. If you will look at our report and our FCC ID # is 087386 and was signed by
myself on April 12, 1982, and it shows itemized disbursements and shows a disbursement
to Gene Enterprises, 4500 Spencer Highway, Pasadena, Texas, of $2,000.00. Gene
Enterprises is Mickey Gilley and this was the agreed price for the things printed on
the ticket such as an appearance by Mickey Gilley and Johnny Lee and their Urban
Cowboy Band. The people that should be complaining are the people that bought the
tickets and a no show by Johnny Lee, the Urban Cowboy Band and the brief appearance
of Mickey Gilley. Further, our disbursements on page four (4) of the same report
shows that we paid R & E Catering $1,399.00 for Bar-B-Q that our volunteers served.
This was for meat preparation, etc. which was a -turn-key job to R & E Catering.
Further, to Gene Enterprises the $2,000.00 was an agreed turn-key price.

In the complaint they alleged that Mr. Gilley's services were worth $15,000.00 and our
committee or no one else would pay Mr. Gilley this type of money and certainly we
would not. That is a figure that Mr. Crow apparently arbitrarily and caprisiously came
up with.

There could have been a thousand people in attendance at Gilley's on that day. As
we have stated it was open to the general public, alot of campaign volunteers and
certainly alot of free tickets. The event was to raise money but also to draw a
crowd. '

As we refer back to the reporting period covering January lst to March 3lst, item 10
shows a $20,000.00 loan that my father secured. The loan had been paid to $10,000.00
by the end of the campaign but my father has paid out of his own pocket the note
to the bank and the note is now reduced to approximately $2,000.00. There have been
no events for fund raising for my father since we have made our last report.

As you will see Item 16 shows the total receipts during this reporting period is $66,705.00
of that $20,000.00 was a loan which left the total contributions of $46,705.00 which
is reported on Item 6a, total contributions. You will further see in the report $6,200.00
from political action committees which is reported. Further, you will see reported




from individuals itemized and identified the amount of $20,500.00 which now leaves
us with $1,705.00 which are contributions under the amount that have to be indentified
and reported which had no connections with the Gilley fund raiser which now leaves
us with the monies received from the Gilley's fund raiser which was $18,300.00, tickets
sold. These amount total $46,705.00 in contibutions during this reporting period.
Further, when we add the $20,000.00 bank loan our total receipt will then reflect
$66,705.00. I am sure that we would have liked to have made more money and
especially money like the complainant has alleged. We are enclosing a copy of our
records, marked Respondents Exhibit Two to reflect the $18,300.00 that we received
from tickets from the Gilley's Event and further we will mark as Respondent's Exhibit
Three the $1,705.00 of contibutors which were unrelated and by law is reportable by
the amounts in the total contribution column.

We feel that this is a frivolus political claim and at this time will not designate
counsel but our willing to cooperate in this matter. .

Sincerely yours,

NTREY .
Tt

Michael Harrison

On this day personally appeared Michael Harrison ﬁvh'o after being duly sworn did state
that the above and foregoing is factual and correct to the best of his knowledge.

Signed before me the undersigned authority on the / /& day of %dﬁgé .

198s. :

otary Public in and for

The State of Texas
g commission egizes: 4/ 7; 7
printed or stamped ndme of notary
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PRESS RELEASE <

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE APRIL 26, 1988

I vould like to make some revelations today which I believe will have a
profound effect on the runoff election for Mayor of Pasadena on May é4th,

I'm making these disclosures because the voters of this ?ity have the right
to knov the true character of my opponent, John Ray Harrison,

1 will be discussing with you today Attorney Harrison's violations of the
lav at every level: (1) Federal Election Laws; (2) State Election Laws;
(3) The Criminal Code and (4) City Ordimances,

John Ray Harrison has consistently disregarded the law, He established s
pattern in 1968 and it has continued through the years. 3

Official police records document a series of bizarre events in February
1968 involving Attorney John Ray Harrison including unlawvful entry,
loitering, and aggravated assault on a woman in South Houston and Pasadenas,
He vas arrested and charged. I have an official police document, which is a
matter of public record, to substantiate.my statement,

Attorney Harrison's pattern of disrespect for the lav continued, Federal
Elections Commission's reports filed in Washington following his unsuccessful
campaign for Congress show serious discrepancies regarding & major fund-
raising event at Gilley's on Sunday, March 7, 1982, Though it was a $§100
per couple party, no contributions were reported., Conservatively, a
thousand people attended the party which equates to $50,000,

At this same event, the pervices of Mickey Gilley and his dznd were dcocncted
but not reported == a contribution worth at least $15,000, These
"omissions" wvere clearly violations of the federal election laws, subject to
fines and imprisonment., I have a copy of the federsal campaign report to
back up my charge. I also have a copy of the formal complaint that was
filed with the Federal Elections Commission.

And, as the news media has reported within the last week, Attorney Harrison
has violated Texas law by soliciting and accepting a campaign contribution
for his current race 10 months before he filed the required pape:s declar-
ing his campaign committee and treasurer,

To top off his obvious disrespect for lawv and order, vwithin the last month:

Attorney Harrison has vowed to remove our Police Chief because the Chief
arrested his son for the destruction of property,

Attorney Harrison has intimidated and interfered with Senior Citizens trying
to vote absentee at City Hall,

Attorney Harrison has violated City ordinances by having one of his
cempaign signs posted on the porch of City Hall,

And, Attorney Harrison has permitted his married daughter to vote absentee
in the April 6th Pasadena election even though she lives in Houston, She
voted under her maiden name and used her father's address.

1 can't imagine the citizens of Pasadena electing a candidate with a police
record and a history of law violations.

Knowing the facts about the character of John Ray Harrison, I'm confident
the voters of this community will exercise their good judgement and vote
against returning John Ray Harrisonm to this city's highest elective office.




April 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL (#P204 621 b93fJ

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission :
1325 "K" Street, Northwest

washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman MéGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison, 238 North
Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena mayoral candidate in
the 1985 election, for violating the Federal Elections Act in 1982.

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at Gilley's,
a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7, 1982, from 1:00 p.m.
until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)
paid for leasing of the premises but nothing for the entertainment or
ticket proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act because of
his reporting DOES NOT show: AN

1. Any proceeds from approximatelyvl,ooo tickets sold for One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event, estimated at Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of "Urban Cowboy"
fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his band played for the event.
A conservative, fair-market value at that time for Mickey Gilley and
his band to perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and his band
did play at the event and were not paid; therefore, an "In-kind"
contribution should have been reported by John Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow
Attorney at Law

_ e
/- SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this ”_("/'L'\’day of
é;?d‘ Z , 1985.

- .
2 P ¥l .
NOTARY PUBLIC I D FOR
THE STATE OF T E X A S
Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification
JEC/ss




684 . Cedar Lawn Circle

. Pas na, Texas 77505
ApraT 24, 1985

The Honorable John B. Holmes, Jr. CERTIF1ED MAIL

District Attorney ; #P 456 67
201 Fannin ; . iz

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear District Attorney Holmes:

This is a formal complaint against Pasadena Mayoral Candidate,
John Ray Harrison, 238 North Crescent, Pasadena, Texas 77506,
for violating the Texas Elections Law,

John Ray Harrison is guilty of soliciting and recceiving campaign
donations before forming a campaign committee. Attached is copy
of campaign donation check, dated February 9, 1984, John Ray
Harrison legally filed his committce on December 14, 1984, This
is in clear violation of Texas statute,

The fact that this contribution is not disclosed on Mr, llarrison's
campaign expenditure report constitutes an additional violation,

Please advise disposition of this case,

Attachment: Copy of Check #1668
’ Cedatrs Cable Services

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this the

gy

day of ﬁﬂi(_ , 1985.
J

/ » . /.
4 K4 i
/ '4£ L."’ L’ 3 ] -\' :, ‘ ( r; "'{ . ‘e 1/

Notary Public in and foté’
Harris County, Texas

My commission Fspires:
CARCL W LAR2ATL N
teotay Pt -~ ie t 1. 19
g0 Coampritpeen b, e A} R
Bunueg Dy Loveil Age + . dey e S TETHTT
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OFFENSE REPORT SER. No.__D-1,858
PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT

FENSE AGGRAVATED ASSAULT _ CHANGEDTO

JMPLAINANT  Peggy Jean Graybill SEX COLOR

'DRESS 1220 Belshire ' PERS-PROP PHONE

»ORTED BY Peggy Jean Graybill : ADDRESS 1220 Belshire PHONE 944-9266
{ERE COMMITTED 2202 Strawberry ) cr

.TE AND TIME OF OCCURRENCE 2-6-68 12:30 AM
-EIVED BY R. L. Evans DATE-TIME ~ 2-6-68 5:00 P

- %
DETAILS OF OFFENSE - SUSPECTS - PERSONS ARRESTED - PROPERTY

he above compl, came to the station wanting to file charges of Aggravated Assault aginst

he below listed suspect . The compl. ¥M)¥ related the following: Compl. had met John
™May Harrison in the fall of 1966. After compls. divorce 4in 1966 she started dating
—.uspect. Then on 2-5-68 helow listed suspect was filed on for unlawful entry and loitering

y James Doolan WM/47 of 1600 Ave. N. South Houston, Texas. Ssuspect was taken £o South
tnouston City Jail where bond was made for him by Coleman Carter. When suspect left

outh Heuston he called the compd. and stated that he wanted to talk to her. When suspect
~rrived at compl. residence , 1220 Belshire Pasadena, Texas, she went outside and got
0 the front seat of suepects 1965 T-Bird. Suspect started to drive off and had a hold of

ompl's arm. He drove to his office located at 2202 Strawberry, and upon arrival he took
* -ompl. inside his office by force. Suspect began to talk irrationally and began to hit

ompl. with his fist and his open hand about the face and shoulders knocking compl. to the
T loor and then kicked compl. with his foot. An affadavit was taken to all the facts and
-5 attached to this report.

~he compl. did show signs of being struck about the face, the compls. eye was bruised and
wollen as was her mouth.

Nal - Thompson's

c'ompl. referred to JudgeXX&XK Court to file aggravated assault on suspect.

R. L. Evans

2-7-68 11:25 AM

Above compl, brought warrant ¢ 143003 to this office for Aggravated Assault issued out
of Thompson's Court,

.X¥ES: ARRESTED:
3EPRTX John Ray Harrison W/M 240 N. Crescent Pasadena, Texas 8-2-30

Bus. Add, 2202 Strawberry Rd. Pasadena, Texas.
-7-68 12:04 PM
:t. R.L.Evans picked up John R. Harrison on warrant #143003 for Agg.Assault, out of Judge
.ompsons Court, Brought to station where he made bond, subj. was processed before being
21 d.
~ OBJECT MEANS . TRD. MK, TRD. MK.
T

“oisTRisuUTION CASH JEWELRY BICYCLES CLOTHING MOTOR VEMICLE MISCELLANEOUS T01A
.S :

OVERY




THE PUBLIDHAS A RIGH® TO KNOW

JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress
GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY.  PASADENA
MARCH 7, 1982 o 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Sqrved (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, w JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
% BAYOU CITY BEAT
[ Ly
$100.00 Donation Couple Pol. AGv. POI0 For By Mike Homrnon, Teosser

PROOF OF A DIRECT TIE TO GILLEY'S
pison
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John Ray Harrison’s crime record
as Mayor is even worse than
his personal record.

COMPARISO!

u.s.
(Statistical éata socured fro@
SECURITY UNDER
MAYOR JOHNNY ISBELL
299 decrease <
Bul“afy 11% dec'ea“ L 4
Theht 4% decrease ©

ely since
o(cannot be compared sccurately

If John Ray has little regard for obeying the
Tlaw himself, it's no wonder crime soared
~while he was Mayor.

During the Harrison years, 1973 to
71978, major crimes in Pasadena increased
37%.

By contrast, major crimes have dropped
€16% since Johnny Isbell took office in 1981.

John Ray has announced his plans for

he police department: fire the police chief,

-:ut back on patrol cars and motorcycles

:nd dissolve the helicopter division.

When John Ray was Mayor, he brought

n an out-of-town police chief, left 20% of

0m0 @ o O Ay et St

ER
N OF CRIME UND
FORMER m;oﬂ JoM

oo Theft y Robbety |
i 13% decrease rder v
Robbery 13% decrease ::p. ' ALk ‘w::::
A Murder 33% decredss @ OVERALL INCREASE =
Rape

OVERALL DECREASE = 16% Laugnier snd murde ligures were counied togeiner)

When you compare the records,
iere’s oitly one iogical choice for Mayor.

Ay GRIT Lasmtes SR Eire NS

[TY UNDER
SECUR e

Y HAR
JOHN A 17% increasé &
Burglary 349 Increase &
Thet ok 104% Increase &
Auto The 38% Increase &
L J

the police officer positions vacant and had
no neighborhood crime watch program.

Today, Johnny Isbell has a modern,
well-equipped and well-managed police
force. 96% of the police positions are
filled and almost 70 neighborhood crime
watch units are operating.

And, under Mayor Isbell, Pasadena
got its own police academy building, a
crime lab that serves the entire region and
a computer system for instant retrieval of
police data. Accidents and traffic fatalities
are down significantly and crime has
decreased every year under Johnny Isbell's
administration.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Michael Harrison, Treasurer

John Ray Harrison for
Congress Committee

238 Crescent

Pasadena, Texas 77506

MUR 1989
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On April 30, 1985, the Commission notified John Ray Harrison
for Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1985, determined that
substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the
allegations in the complaint. Accordingly, the Commission voted
to terminate its inquiry into MUR 1989. This matter will become
part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

John Emmett Crow, Esquire
UPIU Local 1305 Building
209 West Shaw, Suite 200
Pasadena, Texas 77506

RE: MUR 1989

John Ray Harrison for
Congress and Michael
Harrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Crow:

The Federal Election Commission, on » 1985,
voted to terminate its inquiry in connection with the complaint
which you filed on April 30, 1985. The Commission determined
that substantial compliance had been achieved with respect to the
allegations in your complaint. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

ATTENTION:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

August 26, 1985

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

GEORGE DEMOUGEOT

SHAWN WOODHEAD

SENIOR COMPLIANCE ANALYST

COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

MUR 1989 - JOHN RAY HARRISON CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE

Please review the attached Informational Notice which is to
be sent to the John Ray Harrison Congressional Committee for the
Termination Report. Any comments which you may have should be
forwarded to RAD by 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 28, 1985.

Thank you.

COMMENTS :

Attachment




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

Michael Harrison, Treasurer

John Ray Harrison Congressional
Committee

238 Crescent

Pasadena, TX 77506

Identification Number: C€00116210
Reference: Termination Report (1/1/85-7/31/85)

Dear Mr. Harrison:

Your committee's filing has been accepted as a valid termination
because it meets the conditions set forth in 2 U.S.C. §433(d) and
Section 102.3 of the Commission's Regulations. Your committee is
no longer required to file reports on a periodic basis. However,
2 U.S.C. §432(d) and Sections 102.9(c) and 104.14(b) (3) of the
Commission's Regulations require that you maintain your records
and copies of reports for inspection for at 1least three (3)
years. In addition, you may be required to respond to Commission
requests for information regarding your committee's federal
election activity and previously filed reports.

If your committee again becomes active in federal elections, it
will be required to re-register with the Commission in accordance
with the Federal Election Campaign Act and applicable
Regulations. Your committee will be treated as a new entity by
the Commission and should register as a new committee on FEC Form
l, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 3§432(g) and 433(a).

If you have any questions concerning your status and

requirements, please contact the Reports Analysis Division on the
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-

4048.

Sincerely,

1 . ,

C)%// Ao | Y IL
Linda Tangm f
Reports Analyst

Reports Analysis Division




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 26, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION: GEORGE DEMOUGEOT

FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD
SENIOR COMPLIANCE ANALYST
COMPLIANCE BRANCH, REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: _MUR 1989 - JOHN RAY HARRISON CONGRESSIONAL
- COMMITTEE

Please review the attached Informational Notice which is to
be sent to the John Ray Harrison Congressional Committee for the
Termination Report. Any comments which you may have should be
forwarded to RAD by 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 28, 1985.
Thank you. '

Attachment
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June 10, 1985
Mr. George Demougeot
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1989
Dear Mr. Demougeot:

This letter and the enclosed information is in response to an alleged complaint aghich i
your office received on May 3, 1985. N>

Before we get into the complaint itself, I would like to outline to the best of my
abilities the reasons for the complaint and the events which lead to the complaint.

As treasurer for my father, John Ray Harrison, a candidate for Congress to the best
of my knowledge we have complied with the Federal Election Code. I am sure that
from time to time there might have been some technical mistakes but, if any, were
unintended. John Ray Harrison, the former Mayor of Pasadena, filed for Mayor of
Pasadena subject to the April 6, 1985 general election. At that time he was running
against the incumbent Johnny Isbell. There were three other candidates in the race
besides my father and Mr. Isbell. On April 6, 1985, my father lead all candidates by
approximately 135 votes, not having a majority and leading the incumbent, Mr. Isbell,
by 135 votes he was then thrown into a run-off. The third candidate in the race who
received approximately 20% of the vote threw his support and endorsed my father.

Almost immediately Mr. Isbell began to run a negative campaign for the run-off election
which was set for May 4, 1985. I am sure as both candidates tracked and polled our
pollisters were showing that we were ahead of Mr. Isbell by a 58% to 60% margin.
All of Mr. Isbell's radio media and derogatory ads apparently were not helping him in
the polls. So on April 26, 1985, Mr. Isbell held a press conference with all the Houston
and Pasadena newspapers and Houston television stations present and his press release
dated April 26, 1985 in essence said he would like to reveal to all the citizens of
Pasadena the true character of his opponent, John Ray Harrison. At that time he
said my father had violated laws on every level, the federal election laws, the state
election laws, the criminal code and city ordinances of Pasadena.

To support the violations of the Federal Election Laws there was an affidavit prepared
by John Emmett Crow who was very active in Mr. Isbell's campaign and takes credit
for alot of the negativism. The affidavit was dated April 24, 1985, two days before
the press conference orchestrated to attack the character of my father. Also, on
April 24, 1985, Mr. Johnny Isbell sent an affidavit to the District Attorney of Harris
County, Texas, John Holmes, stating that my father had violated the local election
code. This was mailed to the Distriet Attorney's Office to support his press conference
of April 26, 1985, as his complaint was mailed to your office and received on May 3,
1985. As you can see by his press release letter there are numerous accusations against




my father and he said the community had a right to know. Further, Mr. Isbell or his
Chief of Police or someone in his campaign got from the Police Department an offense
report of an incident that happened in 1968 which was unfounded and had a mug shot
of my father and also the first page of the offense report.

I would further state to you on the complaint to the District Attorney's Office that
the District Attorney's Office checked it out and my father appeared before the Grand
Jury, the Grand Jury said that it was unfounded and to be very frank some of the
Grand Jury members stated afterwards that the wrong person was before the Grand
Jury infurring that Mr. Isbell should have been before the Grand Jury.

On May 1 and 2, 1985, Mr. Isbell had a mass mailing of 27,000 pieces of mail using
the Untied States Postal Service to mail to the voters of Pasadena the Press Release,
a copy of the Complaint to your office, a copy of the Complaint to the Office of the
Harris County District Attorney, a copy of a Pasadena Police Department offense
report, my father's mug shot and a piece of campaign literature from Mr. Isbell that
stated that John Ray Harrison's crime record as Mayor was even worse than his personal
record.

We are sending you these six pieces of mail or letters that were mailed in the same
envelope just prior to the run-off election by Mr. Isbell using Mr. Isbell's bulk rate
postage permit. We will mark these items as one, Respondent's Exhibit One. This
will give you some background of why the complaint was filed with the Federal Election
Commission in the first place and we will show that it is frivolus, was political, hearsay
and a media stunt trying to discredit my father.

On May 4, 1985, my father, John Ray Harrison, beat the incumbent candidate Johnny
Isbell by a margin of 54% to 46% of the vote and John Ray Harrison is now the Mayor
of the City of Pasadena.

Certainly, I resent as does my father, someone trying to use our government agencies
for their benefit.

By the way, the Federal Attorney is looking into the matter of the violations of the
Federal Privacy Act by Mr. Isbell or his Police Chief or some of his agents taking
from the Police Department, reproducing and mailing to the citizens of Pasadena for
his on political gain the first page of the offense report and mug shot.

As stated in the letter we received, this matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U. S. C. Section 437G a (4) (b) and Section 437G (a) (12) (a) unless my father
or myself notifies the commission in writing that we wish this matter to be made
public. As you are aware, this matter has been made 100% public by the media, by
Mr. Isbell and by the mass mailing of Mr. Isbell which is a violation, we consider, on
Mr. Isbell's part.




Now to the alleged allegations and our explanation to the best of our ability.

As you can see in Respondent's One, a copy of a ticket John Ray Harrison for Congress
to an event that was to be held at Gilley's on March 7, 1982. A brief background of
the event, first the event was held on a Sunday afternoon, Gilley's was open to the
general publie, John Ray Harrison for Congress Committee did not have exclusive use
of the premises between the hours of 1 p.m. and 5 p.m. There was an area so
designated for the John Ray Harrison Committee to set up, serve Bar-B-Q and tea.
The people coming to the John Ray Harrison for Congress function could buy beer at
their own cost and expense. Johnny Lee and others did not show, the Urban Cowbow
Band did not show, the local house band was there and would have been there anyway
because Gilley's was open to the public , Mickey Gilley did appear and sang about four
songs. If you will look at our report and our FCC ID # is 087386 and was signed by
myself on April 12, 1982, and it shows itemized disbursements and shows a disbursement
to Gene Enterprises, 4500 Spencer Highway, Pasadena, Texas, of $2,000.00. Gene
Enterprises is Mickey Gilley and this was the agreed price for the things printed on
the ticket such as an appearance by Mickey Gilley and Johnny Lee and their Urban
Cowboy Band. The people that should be complaining are the people that bought the
tickets and a no show by Johnny Lee, the Urban Cowboy Band and the brief appearance
of Mickey Gilley. Further, our disbursements on page four (4) of the same report
shows that we paid R & E Catering $1,399.00 for Bar-B-Q that our volunteers served.
This was for meat preparation, ete. which was a turn-key job to R & E Catering.
Further, to Gene Enterprises the $2,000.00 was an agreed turn-key price.

In the complaint they alleged that Mr. Gilley's services were worth $15,000.00 and our
committee or no one else would pay Mr. Gilley this type of money and certainly we
would not. That is a figure that Mr. Crow apparently arbitrarily and caprisiously came
up with.

There could have been a thousand people in attendance at Gilley's on that day. As
we have stated it was open to the general public, alot of campaign volunteers and
certainly alot of free tickets. The event was to raise money but also to draw a
crowd.

As we refer back to the reporting period covering January lst to March 3lst, item 10
shows a $20,000.00 loan that my father secured. The loan had been paid to $10,000.00
by the end of the campaign but my father has paid out of his own pocket the note
to the bank and the note is now reduced to approximately $2,000.00. There have been
no events for fund raising for my father since we have made our last report.

As you will see [tem 16 shows the total receipts during this reporting period is $66,705.00
of that $20,000.00 was a loan which left the total contributions of $46,705.00 which
is reported on Item 6a, total contributions. You will further see in the report $6,200.00
from political action committees which is reported. Further, you will see reported




from individuals itemized and identified the amount of $20,500.00 which now leaves
us with $1,705.00 which are contributions under the amount that have to be indentified
and reported which had no connections with the Gilley fund raiser which now leaves
us with the monies received from the Gilley's fund raiser which was $18,300.00, tickets
sold. These amount total $46,705.00 in contibutions during this reporting period.
Further, when we add the $20,000.00 bank loan our total receipt will then reflect
$66,705.00. 1 am sure that we would have liked to have made more money and
especially money like the complainant has alleged. We are enclosing a copy of our
records, marked Respondents Exhibit Two to reflect the $18,300.00 that we received
from tickets from the Gilley's Event and further we will mark as Respondent's Exhibit
Three the $1,705.00 of contibutors which were unrelated and by law is reportable by
the amounts in the total contribution column.

We feel that this is a frivolus political claim and at this time will not designate
counsel but our willing to cooperate in this matter.

Sincerely yon;rs,

///WM '
Michael Harrison

On this day personally appeared Michael Harrison who after being duly sworn did state
that the above and foregoing is factual and correct to the best of his knowledge.

Signed before me the undersigned authority on the / /ﬂ/ day of Qt»vvs-é/ .

e
1414/)4,4\ ‘W 746&

1985.

Notary Public in and for
The State of Texas 4
/758

I3

commission expipes:
8 o R

printed or stamped ndme of notary




PRESS RELEASE el o

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE APRIL 26, 1985

I would like to make some revelations today which I believe will have a
profound effect on the runoff election for Mayor of Pasadena on May 4th,

I'm making these disclosures because the voters of this ?ity have the right
to know the true character of my opponent, John Ray Harrison.

I will be discussing with you today Attorney Harrison's violnt?onl of the
law at every level: (1) Federal Election Laws; (2) State Election Lavs;
(3) The Criminal Code and (4) City Ordinances.

John Ray Harrison has consistently disregarded the law, He established a
pattern in 1968 and it has continued through the years. :

Official police records document a series of bizarre events in February

1968 involving Attorney John Ray Harrison including unlawful entry,

loitering, and aggravated assault on a woman in South Houston and Pasadena,
o He was arrested and charged. I have an official police document, which is a
o matter of public record, to substantiate my statement,

Attorney Harrison's pattern of disrespect for the law continued. Federal

campaign for Congress show serious discrepancies regarding a major fund-
raising event at Gilley's on Sunday, March 7, 1982, Though it was a $100
per couple party, no contributions were reported, Conservatively, a

) thousand people attended the party which equates to $50,000.

At this same event, the aservices of Mickey Gilley and his band were doncted

but not reported -- a contribution worth at least $15,000. These
o "omissions" were clearly violations of the federal election laws, subject to
. fines and imprisonment, I have a copy of the federal campaign report to

back up my charge, I also have a copy of the formal complaint that was
filed with the Federal Elections Commission,

o

And, as the news media has reported within the last week, Attorney Harrison
£ has violated Texas law by soliciting and accepting a campaign contribution
v for his current race 10 months before he filed the required pape.s declar-

ing his campaign committee and treasurer,
To top off his obvious disrespect for law and order, within the last month:

Attorney Harrison has vowed to remove our Police Chief because the Chief
arrested his son for the destruction of property,

Attorney Harrison has intimidated and interfered with Senior Citizens trying
to vote absentee at City Hall,

Attorney Harrison has violated City ordinances by having one of his
campaign signs posted on the porch of City Hall,
And, Attorney Harrison has permitted his warried daughter to vote absentee
in the April 6th Pasadena election even though she lives in Houston. She
voted under her maiden name and used her father's address.

I can't imagine the citizens of Pasadena electing a candidate with a police
record and a history of law violations,

Knowing the facts about the character of John Ray Harrison, I'm confident
the voters of this community will exercise their good judgement and vote
against returning John Ray Harrison to this city's highest elective office.

Elections Commission's reports filed in Washington following his unsuccessful
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April 24, 1985
CERTIFIED MAIL (#P204 621 493)

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chai:man
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman MéGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison, 238_North
Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena mayoral candidate in
the 1985 election, for violating the Federal Elections Act in 1982.

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at Gilley's,
a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7, 1982, from 1:00 p.m.
until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)
paid for leasing of the premises but nothing for the entertainment or
ticket proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act because of
his reporting DOES NOT show:

1. Any proceeds from approximately 1,000 tickets sold for One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event, estimated at Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of '"Urban Cowboy"
fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his band played for the event.
A conservative, fair-market value at that time for Mickey Gilley and
his band to perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and his band
did play at the event and were not paid; therefore, an "In-kind"
contribution should have been reported by John Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow
Attorney at Law

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this ,49“1 day of
A , 1985,
- i

//M
NOTARY PUBLIC I D FOR
THE STATE OF TE X A S
Attn: Lease verification :
Ticket sale verification
JEC/ss




6!«. Cedar Lawn Circle

Pasadena, Texas 77505
April 24, 1985

The Honorable John B. Holmes, Jr. CERTIF1ED MAIL
District Attormney _ ! #P 456 677 422
201 Fannin '

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear District Attorney Holmes:

This is a formal complaint against Pasadena Mayoral Candidate,
John Ray Harriseon, 238 North Crescent, Pasadena, Texas 77506,
for violating the Texas Elections Law.

John Ray Harrison is guilty of soliciting and receiving campaign
donatione before forming a campaign committee. Attached is copy
of campaign donation check, dated February 9, 1984, John Ray
Harrison legally filed his committce on December 14, 1984, This
is in clear violation of Texas statute.

The fact that this contribution is not disclosed on Mr., Harrison's
campaign expenditure report constitutes an additional violation,

Please advise disposition of this case.

Attachment: Copy of Check #1668
Cedars Cable Services

SUBSCRIBED aud SWORN TO BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this the

A2, :
% A day of ‘/%,g_g , 1985.

o l.‘ ‘/
/ e S RN o

Notary Public in and fovc'
Harris County, Texas

// 0,7

My commission Fxpires:
G e 1] LAZ2AT N
teotdly Public = e cthe e
No Comgiizginbsg e o iumt
Bonued by Lovett Age 1y o 8wy T W TEYTTTT




OFFENSE REPORT SER. No.__D-1,858

PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT

‘FENSE AGGRAVATED ASSAULT CHANGED TO

JMPLAINANT  Peggy Jean Graybdill SEX COLOR

'DRESS 1220 Belshire ' PHONE

PORTED BY Peggy Jean Graybill 1220 Belshire PHONE 944-9266

HERE COMMITTED 2202 Strawberry cr

.TE AND TIME OF OCCURRENCE 2-6-68 12:30 AM

~EIVED BY R. L. Evans DATE-TIME ‘2-6-68 5:00 MM HOW Person

DETAILS OF OFFENSE - SUSPECTS - PERSONS ARRESTED - PROPERTY

‘he above compl. came to the station wanting to file charges of Aggravated Assault aginst

he below listed suspect . The compl. XM} related the following: Compl. had met John

.ay Harrison in the fall of 1966. After compls. divorce in 1966 she started dating

uspect. Then on 2-5-68 helow listed suspect was filed on for unlawful entry and loitering
yy James Doolan WM/47 of 1600 Ave. N. South Houston, Texas. Ssuspect was taken to South

" ouston City Jail where bond was made for him by Coleman Carter. When suspect left

outh Beuston he called the compd. and stated that he wanted to talk to her. When suspect

rrived at compl. residence , 1220 Belshire Pasadena, Texas, she went outside and got

n the front seat of suspects 1965 T-Bird. Suspect started to drive off and had a hold of

ompl's arm. He drove to his office located at 2202 Strawberry, and upon arrival he took

ompl. inside his office by force. Suspect began to talk irrationally and began to hit

ompl. with his fist and his open hand about the face and shoulders knocking compl. to the

loor and then kicked compl. with his foot. An affadavit was taken to all the facts and

s attached to this report.

he compl. did show signs of being struck about the face, the compls. eye was bruised and
wollen as was her mouth.

Thompson's
ompl. referred to Judge X¥&&K Court to file aggravated assault on suspect.

R. L. Evans
2-7-68 11:25 AM

Above compl. brought warrant # 143003 to this office for Aggravated Assault issued out
of Thompson's Court.

sN¥ES: ARRESTED:
K3RRCTX John Ray Harrison W/M 240 N. Crescent Pasadena, Texas 8-2-30

Bus. Add. 2202 Strawberry Rd. Pasad 2
-7-68 12:04 MM ry sadena, Texas

:t. R.L.Evans picked up John R. Harrison on warrant #143003 for Agg.Assault, out of Judge
iompsons Court., Brought to station where he made bond, subj. was processed before being

2leased.
£ICERS R. L. Evane INDEXED BULLETIN
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nr

" DISTRIBUTION | CASM JEWELRY SICYCLES CLOTHING MOTOR VEMICLE MISCELLANEOUS TOTALS

(XTI T N R ST AT

“aEve, 2f

AR ) D8

E S M
BN




THE PUBL?’.) HAS A RIGH.” TO KNOW

JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress
GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY. PASADENA
MARCH 7, 1962 ¢ 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Sqrved (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, & JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
% BAYOU CITY BEAT
L3 gl
$100.00 Donation Couple Pol. Adv. Poid For By Mike Harrison, Treauaer

PROOF OF A DIRECT TIE TO GILLEY'S

CEDARS CABLE SERVICES
P. 0. BOX 4342 674-2475
PASADENA, TEXAS 77502

C.C.S.

AY
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ol . . DOMENIQUE HERMES
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r COMPARISON OF CRIME UNDELE Lo Ly

)
stical e “:l. ol Usiterm Crime Repert.
secured frem U.
. - SECURITY UNDER
o sow UN‘:::ELL oy 479 Increase &
e ’OHNNV% decrease @ gurglary s
. e i s e 104% Increase &
— 1::: ::‘::'l:ase - Auto Theft e
b, Auto Theft ¥ e A :
13% decrease : 38%
ey 13% decrease L Murde R 4
3 oy 33% decrease ¢ Rape e
e EASE = 18% OVERALL INCREASE
hy OVERALL DECR
s(cannot be compared accurately §
»

q -

~ |f John Ray has little regard for obeying the
" law himself, it's no wonder crime soared
<r while he was Mayor.
i, During the Harrison years, 1973 to
= 1?‘-},68' major crimes in Pasadena increased
« 37%.
. By contrast, major crimes have dropped
€ 16% since Johnny Isbell took office in 1981.
John Ray has announced his plans for
‘he police department: fire the police chief,
:ut back on patrol cars and motorcycles
and dissolve the helicopter division.
When John Ray was Mayor, he brought
n an out-of-town police chief, left 20% of

the police officer positions vacant and had
no neighborhood crime watch program.

Today, Johnny Isbell has a modem,
well-equipped and well-managed police
force. 96% of the police positions are
filled and almost 70 neighborhood crime
watch units are operating.

And, under Mayor Isbell, Pasadena
got its own police academy building, a
crime lab that serves the entire region and
a computer system for instant retrieval of
police data. Accidents and traffic fatalities
are down significantly and crime has

decreased every year under Johnny Isbell’s
administration.

When you compare the records,

here’s only one logical choice for Mayor.

Johnny Isbell.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

N 3
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM*&[-" -

DATE: JUNE 17, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1989 - First General Counsel's
Report signed June 12, 1985

The above-captioned matter was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,
June 13, 1985.

There were no objections to the First General Counsel's

Report at the time of the deadline.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: June 13, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1989 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS - DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection X Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




@ @
N

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION g”,, e Fg
1325 K Street, N.W. Bess - :"'.::'-E,:“TEW
Washington, D.C. 20463 '

'

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT AF )i\l |3 Alf: 9§

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR 31989 il'
OGC TO THE COMMISSION (///3/85 STAFF MEMBER: p=

George Demougeot

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: John Ray Harrison For Congress
Michael Harrison, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)
2 U.S.C. § 434(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLRGATIONS

Complainant John Emmett Crow alleges that John Ray Harrison
for Congress ("the Committee"”) and Michael Harrison, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to report all
receipts and disbursements in connection with a campaign fund
raiser. The campaign fund raiser was held at Gilley's, in
Pasadena, Texas, on March 7, 1982. Complainant contends that at
least $50,000 was raised at the event and that these funds were
not reported. Complainant further contends that performances of
Mickey Gilley and his band were in-kind contributions and were
not reported by the Committee.

A notification letter was sent to the Committee at its
current address listed on the B index on May 13, 1985. The
letter was returned as undeliverable and resent on May 22, 1985.
The certified receipt indicates that the letter was received by

the Committee on May 29. This would make the Committee's




response due to the Commission on or before June 13, 1985. A

report to the Commission will be submitted shortly thereafter.

Charles N. Steele

CiLig
Kenneth A, Gros
Associate Geneyal Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463 ' SENSgENEV%IE

MEMORANDUM TO: THE COMMISSION
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ CHERYL A. FLEMINGW
DATE: May 20, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1989 - Complaint

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment




® Ml
April 24, 1985 /G 9?

CERTIFIED MAIL

[

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman B

Federal Elections Commission SE‘ £ Gamn,
1325 "K" Street, Northwest ' ﬁj&iﬁVE
Washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison, 240 North
Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena mayoral candidate in
the 1985 election, for violating the Federal Elections Act in 1982.

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at Gilley's,
a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7, 1982, from 1:00 p.m.
until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)
paid for leasing of the premises but nothing for the entertainment or
ticket proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act because of
his reporting DOES NOT show:

1. Any proceeds from approximately 1,000 tickets sold for One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event, estimated at Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of "Urban Cowboy"
fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his band played for the event.
A conservative, fair-market value at that time for Mickey Gilley and
his band to perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and his band
did play at the event and were not paid; therefore, an "In-kind"
contribution should have been reported by John Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow
Attorney at Law

= 'f‘\
.~ SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this %
i ; 2 , 1985. 5

,Q£44/9(316 (577
NOTARY PUBLIC I D FOR
THE STATE OF T E X A S

Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification
JEC/ss




JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress

GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY.  PASADENA

MARCH 7, 1982 < 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Served (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, % JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
* BAYOU CITY BEAT
oo
$100.00 Donatlon Couple Pol. Adv. Paid For By Mike Harrison, Treasurer
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April 27, 1985

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

Washington, D, C, 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry,

Reference is made to my communication of April 24, 1985,
regarding violations of the Federal Elections Act by
John Ray Harrison,

There was a typographical error in aforementioned letter,
John Ray Harrison's address was listed as 240 North Cresent,
Pasadena, Texas 77506, It should have read 238 N, Crescent.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow
Attorney at Law
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

May 3, 1985

John Emmett Crow
Attorney at Law

209 W. Shaw, Suite 200
Pasadena, Texas 77506

pear Mr. Crow:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on April 30, 1985, against John Ray Harrison
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.
‘The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
‘'manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

o //
Associate Geni;}x Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

May 13, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Harrison, Treasurer
John Ray Harrison for Congress
910 Harris

Pasadena, TX 77506

Re: MUR 1989
Dear Mr. Harrison:

This letter is to notify you that on May 3, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the John Ray Harrison for Congress Committee and you, as
treasurer, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1989. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be ‘taken against the
John Ray Harrison for Congress Committee and you, as treasurer,
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take furthur
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to M. Harrison
Page -2-

If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General C sel

Kenneth A. G
Associate Ggfieral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




April 24, 1985
CERTIFIED MAIL PR

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

Washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison, 240 North
Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena mayoral candidate in
the 1985 election, for violating the Federal Elections Act in 1982,

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at Gilley's,
a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7, 1982, from 1:00 p.m.
until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00)
paid for leasing of the premises but nothing for the entertainment or
ticket proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act because of
his reporting DOES NOT show:

1. Any proceeds from approximately 1,000 tickets sold for One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event, estimated at Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of '"Urban Cowboy"
fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his band played for the event.
A conservative, fair-market value at that time for Mickey Gilley and
his band to perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and his band
did play at the event and were not paid; therefore, an "In-kind"
contribution should have been reported by John Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,

John Emmett Crow

Attorney at Law

= A s

7 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this ng“- day of
k4§¢24 , 1985. 3

i ‘.
syl cé{7=
NOTARY PUBLIC I D FOR
THE STATE OF T E X A S

-

Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification
JEC/ss




JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress

GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY.  PASADENA

MARCH 7, 1982 e 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Served (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, w JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
% BAYOU CITY BEAT
L L7 B
$100.00 Donation Couple Pol. Adv. Poid For By Mike Horrison, Treasurer
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JornN EMMETT CROW

ATTORNEY AT LAW

UPIU Local 1305 Bldg. . Xaaan 1 b ie

209 West Shaw, Suite 200 _ L o '474-*»47

Pasadena, Texas 77506 )| RS G 24 Hour Service
okl

~
3

April 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

Washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison,
240 North Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena
mayoral candidate in the 1985 election, for violating the
Federal Elections Act in 1982.

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at
Gilley's, a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7,
1982, from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) paid for leasing of the
premises but nothing for the entertainment or ticket
proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act
because of his reporting DOES NOT show:

1. Any proceeds from approximately 1,000 tickets sold
for One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event,
estimated at Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of
"Urban Cowboy'" fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his
band played for the event. A conservative, fair-market
value at that time for Mickey Gilley and his band to




Page 2
April 24, 1985

perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and
his band did play at the event and were not paid; therefore,
an "In-kind" contribution should have been reported by John
Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely,
%7‘
i John Emmett Crow

Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification

JEC/ss




JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress

GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY.  PASADENA

MARCH 7, 1982 < 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Served (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, & JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
W BAYOU CITY BEAT
® Wk
$100.00 Donation cou". Pol Adv. Paid For By Mike Harrison. Treasurer
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Joun EMMETT CROW
ATTORNEY AT LAW

UPIU Local 1305 Bldg.
209 West Shaw, Suite 200 472-3647

Pasadena, Texas 77506 24 Hour Service
oo

April 24, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL

Commissioner John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission

1325 "K" Street, Northwest

Washington, D C. 20463

Dear Chairman McGarry:

This is a formal complaint against John Ray Harrison,
240 North Cresent, Pasadena, Texas 77506, who is a Pasadena
mayoral candidate in the 1985 election, for violating the
Federal Elections Act in 1982.

John Ray Harrison had a campaign fund raising party at
Gilley's, a nationally known nightclub, Sunday, March 7,
1982, from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. His FEC report shows
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) paid for leasing of the
premises but nothing for the entertainment or ticket
proceeds.

John Ray Harrison violated the Federal Elections Act
because of his reporting DOES NOT show:

1. Any proceeds from approximately 1,000 tickets sold
for One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per couple for the event,
estimated at Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

2. An "In-Kind" contribution by Mickey Gilley, of
"Urban Cowboy" fame, and his band. Mickey Gilley and his
band played for the event. A conservative, fair-market
value at that time for Mickey Gilley and his band to




Page 2
April 24, 1985

perform would have been Fifteen Thousand Dollars
($15,000.00). It has been verified that Mickey Gilley and
his band did play at the event and were not paid; therefore,
an "In-kind" contribution should have been reported by John

Ray Harrison.

Please advise disposition of this case.

Sincerely, _
‘éji;zghn Emmett Crow

Attn: Lease verification
Ticket sale verification

JEC/ss




JOHN RAY HARRISON for Congress

GILLEYS
4500 SPENCER HWY.  PASADENA

MARCH 7, 1982 ¢ 1:00 P.M. till 5:00 P.M.
Bar-B-Que Served (1:00 - 3:00)

% MICKEY GILLEY, %+ JOHNNY LEE & Others
% URBAN COWBOY BAND
% BAYOU CITY BEAT
oTpers
$100.00 Donation COUpIo Pol. Adv. Paid For By Mike Harrison, Treasurer
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FEDEIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W25 K SIRILT NW
WASHINGION D C. 20463
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